
 
     
    SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
West De Pere District Office-400 Reid St. Suite, W 

March 13, 2024 
5:30 p.m. 

I. Call meeting to order 
  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
III. Consider approval of the agenda 
 
IV. Recognition of District Students and Staff 
 
V. Open meeting to floor for fifteen minutes to enable district residents to bring items of general concern 

to the attention of the Board 
 
VI. Consider approval of the minutes of the February 12, 2024 regular meeting 

 
VII. Consider approval of the Treasurer's Report 
 
VIII. Consider previously paid bills as presented for payment approval 

 
IX. Old Business 

A.   Consider adoption of the following as previously presented: 
 5127 Graduation Requirements 
 8240 Polling of Board Members (reviewed-no changes) 

 
X. New Business 

A. Finance Committee Report 
 

B. Curriculum and Policy Committee Report and First Readings 
 5005 Student Admission 
 8116 School Board Evaluation System 
 8116 (E) School Board Evaluation System 

 
C. Act 20 Update 

 
D. Consider 2024 Summer School Courses 

 
E. Consider 4K Off-Site Agreements 

 
F. Consider Staffing Items 

 
XI. Reports and Communication 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
XII. Consider adjourning into closed session as provided under Section 19.85 (1)(c) Wisconsin Statutes for 

the purpose of personnel issues.  Further take notice that pursuant to Section 19.85(2) the Board may 
reconvene in regular session to consider matters discussed in closed session and other matters on the 
agenda. 

 
XIII. Reconvene into open session 
 
XIV. Consider matters discussed in closed session  
 
XV. Adjourn meeting 
 

NOTICE 
The School District of West De Pere Board meeting will be available in person and via Zoom. 

If you have any need for special accommodations related to accessing the meeting, please contact Stacy Schaetz at  920-337-1393 x8025. 
Join Zoom Meeting:  https://zoom.us/j/92250096840?pwd=MHUydmMxdjd3d256dmxsaWFGZC9rQT09  

By Phone:  312-626-6799  Meeting Id: 92250096840 Passcode: 479243 



 

 

      SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

DISTRICT OFFICE 
February 12, 2024 

5:30 PM 
 

Board members present: Fuss, Borley, Van Den Heuvel, Dorn, Van Deurzen 
Board members excused: None 
 

The meeting was called to order at 5:30 PM by Board President Fuss followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance. President Fuss stated that the area news media had been notified of the meeting as 
required by open meeting law and state statutes.  

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen to accept the agenda. Voting 
Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried. 
 

There were no recognitions. 
 

The meeting was opened to the floor to enable district residents to bring items of general concern 
to the attention of the Board. No concerns were presented. 
 

It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen that the January 
15, 2024 regular meeting minutes be approved as presented. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0   Motion 
carried. 
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel that the Treasurer's Report be 
approved.  Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0     Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Scott Borley that previously paid bills to 
Vos Electric, VDH Electric, and Best Built be approved.  Motion carried. Voting Yes:  4 Voting 
No: 0   Ryan Van Den Heuvel abstained. Motion carried. 
 

It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Scott Borley that previously paid bills be 
approved excluding bills from Vos Electric, VDH Electric, and Best Built.  Voting Yes:  5 Voting 
No: 0    Motion carried.  
 

Old Business 
It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen to adopt the 
following policies as previously presented:  

 2111 Superintendent 
 5128 Academic Integrity (new policy) 

Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0       Motion carried.                                                
New Business 
Committee Chair, Scott Borley gave a verbal update regarding the Finance Committee Meeting.  
 

Committee Chair, Barbara Van Deurzen reviewed the February 8, 2024 Curriculum and Policy 
Committee report. 
 

Amber Drewieske, Auditor from CLA, reviewed the audit report with the Board. Discussion 
ensued.  
 

The Board was given an update on recently passed legislation that will require all students to pass 
a personal financial literacy class (beginning with the graduating class of 2028) in order to 
graduate.  
 

It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen to approve a 
Foreign Exchange student for the 2024-2025 school year as presented. Voting Yes: 5 Voting No: 0    
Motion carried.  
 

 
 



 

 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel to approve the agreement 
with the City of De Pere for School Resources Officers as presented (with the corrections).   
Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried.  
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel to approve the purchase of a 
van for student transportation up to $60,000 as presented by administration. Motion carried. 
Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0   Motion carried. 
 

President Jenni Fuss, gave an update on the search for the next Superintendent. She stated that first 
round interviews will take place on February 13th and 15th.  
 

It was moved by Scott Borley and seconded by Barbara Van Deurzen to approve staffing items as 
presented.  Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0    Motion carried.  
 

The Board was presented with various reports and communications:  such as updates, various 
thank you’s, invitations, and calendar items. Discussion Followed. 
 

It was moved by Barbara Van Deurzen and seconded by Ryan Van Den Heuvel at 6:04 PM that the 
Board adjourn into closed session as previously stated. Voting Yes:  5 Voting No: 0  Motion carried. 
 

The Board reconvened at 7:22 PM. 
 

It was moved by Ryan Van Den Heuvel and seconded by Jason Dorn at 7:34 PM that the meeting be 
adjourned. Voting Yes: 5 Voting No: 0 Motion carried. 
 
 
 
 

Barbara Van Deurzen 
Clerk 



�����������	
��	������	����
� ��������
����	����
���
��	������ ���������� !���"�#�$%��&����'(�')*'�+,'--.�*/01203)-4�/(52)/(6(43�)+�78�,/(1)3+��&..�,-2/+(+9�/(52)/(1�-/�(.(,3):(9��,04�;(�2+(1�3-�6((3�3'(�,/(1)3�/(52)/(6(43+��&�+321(43�<)..�-4.=�;(�*/043(1�,/(1)3�>-/��,-2/+(+�)4�<'),'�3'(�+321(43�+03)+>0,3-/).=�,-6?.(3(+�3'(�,-2/+(�/(52)/(6(43+���@����/(1)3��A�B4(�,/(1)3�<)..�;(�(0/4(1�>-/�+2,,(++>2.�,-6?.(3)-4��->�0�,-2/+(�3'03�6((3+��>-/��@7C�10=+��3<-�3/)6(+3(/+����B4(A'0.>�,/(1)3�<)..��;(�*):(4�>-/�,-2/+(+�3'03�6((3��8C��10=+��>-/�-4(�3/)6(+3(/���7����(52)/(1�$2;D(,3+��A��-2/+(+�3'03�3'(�E)+,-4+)4��(?0/36(43��->�F2;.),��4+3/2,3)-4��-/�-2/�.-,0.�+,'--.�;-0/1�/(52)/(+�>-/�*/01203)-4���0���@�G�,/(1)3+�->�F'=+),0.��12,03)-4��A��'(�/(,-66(41(1��+(52(4,(�)+�G�,/(1)3��12/)4*�>/(+'6049�+-?'-6-/(9�041�D24)-/�=(0/+��"(1),0.�<0):(/+��(H(6?3)4*�,(/30)4�?'=+),0.�0,3):)3)(+�62+3�/(,():(�016)4)+3/03):(�041��,-24+(.-/�0??/-:0.9�041�<)..�;(�'041.(1�-4�0�,0+(A;=A,0+(�;0+)+�)4��1(3(/6)4)4*�0.3(/403):(�0,3):)3)(+���;���I�,/(1)3+�->�"03'(603),+��A�$321(43+�0/(�/(52)/(1�3-��0330)4�3'/((��603'(603),+�,/(1)3+�12/)4*�3'()/�')*'�+,'--.�,0/((/9�<)3'�+321(43+��+2,,(++>2..=�,-6?.(3)4*�0�+(52(4,(�->�,-2/+(+�3'/-2*'��J(-6(3/=K��"03'�7���,���L�,/(1)3+�->�M04*20*(�&/3+��A�B4(�,/(1)3�)4��4*.)+'��)+�/(52)/(1�12/)4*�3'(��>/(+'6049�+-?'-6-/(9�D24)-/�041�+(4)-/�=(0/+���1���I�,/(1)3+�->�$,)(4,(��A��'/((�,/(1)3+�->�+,)(4,(�0/(��/(52)/(1��N)-.-*=�)+��/(52)/(1�12/)4*�()3'(/�>/(+'604�-/�+-?'-6-/(�=(0/��B4(�,/(1)3�->�0��?'=+),0.�+,)(4,(�041�-4(�,/(1)3�->�+,)(4,(�(.(,3):(+�0/(�0.+-�/(52)/(1���(���G�,/(1)3�->�O(0.3'��A�G�,/(1)3�)+�/(52)/(1���>���I�,/(1)3+�->�$-,)0.�$321)(+��A�B4(�,/(1)3�)4�+-,)0.��+321)(+�)+�/(52)/(1�12/)4*��3'(�>/(+'604�041�+-?'-6-/(�=(0/+��B4(�011)3)-40.�,/(1)3�)+�/(52)/(1�)4��D24)-/�-/�+(4)-/�=(0/���*���G�,/(1)3�->�F(/+-40.�P)404,)0.�M)3(/0,=��G�,/(1)3�->�F(/+-40.�P)404,)0.�M)3(/0,=�)+�/(52)/(1�12/)4*�3'(�D24)-/�-/��+(4)-/�=(0/�QN(*)44)4*�<)3'�3'(�*/01203)4*�,.0++�->�7C7RS��I����.(,3):(�+2;D(,3+�,/(1)3�/(52)/(6(43�)+��@@��@C�T��N����.0++�M-01A�")4)626�,.0++�.-01�>-/�0..�+321(43+�)+�8�T�,/(1)3+�)4�(0,'�+,'--.�=(0/������� ��U��F��B#$��B�J�&�!&��B#��� !���"�#�$��&���$321(43+�)4�*--1�+3041)4*�041�3/04+>(//)4*�)43-�3'(�+,'--.�+=+3(6�>/-6�-3'(/�?/):03(�-/��?2;.),�+,'--.+�<)..�4((1�3-�6((3�3'(�/(52)/(6(43+�>-/�*/01203)-4�>/-6�E(+3��(�F(/(�O)*'��$,'--.���/04+>(/�+321(43+�3-�E(+3��(�F(/(�62+3�6((3�3'(�;0+),�,-/(�,-2/+(�/(52)/(6(43+�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ���������������
����	����
���
��	���� �! "�#$% &!'�#(�"&!�)! "�*!�+!,!�-.�,'�./�0'12�"%.34�)! "�*!�+!,!�5%$$�2.3 %'!,�"&!��316#!,�./�(!�, ��3'�2,!'%"�,!71%,!6!3" �/,.6�"&!�8,!9%.1 � 2&..$�: ;�".�! "�#$% &�3!!'!'��<,�'1�"%.3�2,!'%" 4�=."�$�2,!'%" �3!!'!'�".�!�,3���)! "�*!�+!,!�>%<&�?2&..$�'%8$.6��2�3��#!�/%<1,!'�#(��''%3<�"&!�6%3%616�(!�,$(�2,!'%"�,!71%,!6!3" �./�!�2&� 2&..$�8$1 �@4A��B,!'%" �/.,�!�2&�(!�,��""!3'%3<�)! "�*!�+!,!�>%<&�?2&..$4�=&!� 2&..$�#.�,'�,! !,9! �"&!��,%<&"�".�6�C!�!D2!8"%.3 �5&!3�'!!6!'�3!2!  �,(�".�#!""!,� !,9!�"&!�",�3 /!,� "1'!3" 4��-4��B,!'%" �".5�,'�<,�'1�"%.3�6�(�#!�<,�3"!'�/.,�E.1"�./� 2&..$F�8,.<,�6 � 12&�� �� 2&..$G�88,.9!'�2.1, ! H��3'�2.1, ! �"�C!3��"�2.$$!<! H�13%9!, %"%! ��3'�"!2&3%2�$��2.$$!<! 4�=&!��,!71! "�/.,�2,!'%"H��$.3<�5%"&� 188.,"%3<�%3/.,6�"%.3�/.,�"&% �2,!'%"��2.3 %'!,�"%.3H�5%$$�#!� 2,!!3!'�#(��"�$!� "�"&,!!�8,./!  %.3�$� "�//�6!6#!, H�"5.�./�5&.6��5%$$�#!�"&!�&%<&� 2&..$�8,%32%8�$��3'�2.13 !$.,4�?"1'!3" �8�,"%2%8�"%3<�%3� 12&�8,.<,�6 ��5%$$�&�9!�<,�'! ��3'�3�6!�./�2,!'%"�<,�3"%3<�%3 "%"1"%.3�,!2.,'!'�.3� "1'!3"�",�3 2,%8"4��I,�'! �5%$$�3."�#!�/�2".,!'�%3".�.9!,�$$�I+J4�=&!%,�'!2% %.3�5%$$�#!�/%3�$4�K3��,,%9%3<��"��"&!%,�'!2% %.3H�"&!�?2,!!3%3<�B.66%""!!�5%$$�2.3 %'!,� 12&�"&%3< �� L��M4��B.,,!$�"%.3�./�"&!�2,!'%"�,!71! "!'�".�"&!�,!<1$�,� 2&..$�8,.<,�6��N4��O!3<"&�./�"%6!�%3�&.1, �./�"&!�8,.<,�6��P4��B!,"%/%2�"%.3�./�8,.<,�6�"!�2&!, ��Q4��=&!�818%$ �8,.<,�6�8,.<,!  �,!2.,' ��A4��=&!�818%$ �8,.<,�6��""!3'�32!�,!2.,' ��@4��R!2.66!3'�"%.3 �./�"&!�8,.<,�6� "�//��S4��B&�$$!3<!�./�"&!�8,.<,�6�%3�"!,6 �./�"&!� "1'!3"T ��#%$%"(��U4��J3(�."&!,�/�2"., �"&�"�"&!�2.66%""!!�6�(�'!!6�8!,"%3!3"��B4��?"1'!3" �5&.�&�9!�'!6.3 ",�"!'��'9�32!'�2.68!"!32!�%3�8,.<,�6 �6�(�#!��//.,'!'���22!$!,�"!'�8$�2!6!3"4�>%<&�?2&..$�2,!'%"�5%$$�.3$(�#!�<,�3"!'�/.,�2.1, ! � 122!  /1$$(��2.68$!"!'4�K3��22.,'�32!�5%"&�"&% �8.$%2(H�"&!��'6%3% ",�"%.3�% �'%,!2"!'�".�'!9% !��3'�� 1#6%"��'6%3% ",�"%9!�,1$! �,!<�,'%3<� 12&��22!$!,�"!'�8$�2!6!3"�/.,�-.�,'��88,.9�$4��*4��J$"!,3�"%9!�8,.<,�6 �5%$$�#!��1"&.,%V!'�#(�"&!��'6%3% ",�"%.3�".�6!!"�"&!�3!!' �./�� 8!2%�$� "1'!3" �:!4<4H��"�,% CH� 8!2%�$�!'12�"%.3�%3��3'�.1"�./�'% ",%2"�8$�2!6!3" �:?(#$!��>.88;H�AWQ;4�=&! !� "1'!3" �5%$$�2.68$!"!�"&!� �6!�<!3!,�$�2,!'%"�,!71%,!6!3" �� �"&!��."&!,� "1'!3" �%3�"&!%,�<,�'1�"%3<�2$�  H�#1"�"&!%,�8,.<,�6 �6�(�%32$1'!���2.6#%3�"%.3�./��,!<1$�,��3'X.,� 8!2%�$$(�'! %<3!'�2.1, ! �#� !'�.3�!�2&� "1'!3"T �!'12�"%.3�$�8$�34��04��)% 2.3 %3�9!"!,�3 �5&.�$!/"� 2&..$�".�Y.%3�"&!�6%$%"�,(�'1,%3<���5�,"%6!�8!,%.'�6�(�#!��<,�3"!'���'%8$.6��2.3 % "!3"�5%"&�2,%"!,%��! "�#$% &!'�%3�)% 2.3 %3�?"�"1"! �B&�8"!,��MNW4MP�:PS;4�=&!�'% ",%2"��'6%3% ",�".,� &�$$�'!"!,6%3!�5&!"&!,���8!, .3�,!71! "%3<����'%8$.6��13'!,�"&% �8.$%2(�&� � �"% /%!'�"&!�2,%"!,%��.1"$%3!'�%3� 4�MNW4MP�:PS;��3'�6�(���'.8"�8,.2!'1,! �3!!'!'�".�6�C!�"&�"�'!"!,6%3�"%.34�=&!�-.�,'�5%$$�2.3 %'!,���,!71! "�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ���������������
����	����
���
��	���� !�"�#$%& '"�()#*!�+,$-�*.*'%+$ )��! '�")/�%*!- )�0, �,"-�1**)�#*+*!'$)*#�1/�+,*��#$-+!$2+�"#'$)$-+!"+ !�+ �,"3*�-"+$-�$*#�+,*�2!$+*!$"4�5*+*!")-�!*6(*-+$)7�"�#$%& '"�()#*!��+,$-�*.2*%+$ )�-,"&&�-(1'$+�$)� !'"+$ )�+ �1*�(-*#�+ �#*+*!'$)*�0,*+,*!�+,*/�'**+�+,*��2!$+*!$"�"-�-%*2$�$*#�$)�-4�89:48;�<;=>4�?(2,�%*!- )�"&- �'"/@�")#�$-�*)2 (!"7*#�+ @�-(1'$+��")/� +,*!�$)� !'"+$ )�!*&"+$)7�+ �+,*�%*!- )A�-�"2"#*'$2�%*!� !'")2*�")#�2 ''()$+/��-*!3$2*�$)�+,*�B$-+!$2+� !�*&-*0,*!*�+,"+�'"/�"$#�+,*�#$-+!$2+�"#'$)$-+!"+ !�")#�C "!#�$)��2 )-$#*!$)7�+,*�%*!- )A-�!*6(*-+4��DDD4� �EFGBHGIDJK�LMLFND?L?�GKB�BDOPJQG?��G4��Q"!2,$)7�$)�+,*�7!"#("+$ )�2*!*' )/�$-�"�%!$3$&*7*@�) +�"�!$7,+4�J)&/�+, -*�-+(#*)+-�0, ��,"3*�-(22*--�(&&/�2 '%&*+*#�+,*�7!"#("+$ )�!*6($!*'*)+-�")#�'**+��RSTSRUR��VWXVYZ[ZS\T]�\̂�_V̀[aS\b�[Tc�cVX\bZRVTZ��'"/�%"!+$2$%"+*��$)�+,*�7!"#("+$ )�2*!*' )/4��I,*!*� !*@�+,*�,$7,�-2,  &�"#'$)$-+!"+$ )�,"-�+,*�!$7,+�+ �#*)/�%"!+$2$%"+$ )�$)�+,*��7!"#("+$ )�2*!*' )/�� !�")/�-+(#*)+�0, �# *-�) +�'**+�+,*-*�"2"#*'$2�")#�1*,"3$ !"&��*.%*2+"+$ )-4��C4��?+(#*)+-�'**+$)7�+,*�!*6($!*'*)+-�� !�7!"#("+$ )�"+�+,*�*)#� ��+,*�-*2 )#�+!$'*-+*!� ���+,*$!�-*)$ !�/*"!�'"/@�(% )�� !'"&�0!$++*)�!*6(*-+��! '�+,*$!�%"!*)+-� !�7("!#$")� !��+,*'-*&3*-@�$��"#(&+-@�1*�7!"#("+*#�"+�+,"+�+$'*4�d !'"&�7!"#("+$ )�2*!*' )$*-�0$&&�1*��,*&#� )&/�$)�+,*�-%!$)74��N4��?+(#*)+-�2 '%&*+$)7�7!"#("+$ )�!*6($!*'*)+-�"�+*!�+,*�*)#� ��+,*�-*2 )#�+!$'*-+*!�0$&&�1*��2 )-$#*!*#�"�7!"#("+*� ��+,"+�-%!$)7A-�2&"--4��B4��?+(#*)+-�) +�7!"#("+$)7�0$+,�+,*$!�2&"--@�1(+�0, �2 '%&*+*�"2"#*'$2�#*�$2$*)2$*-�1*� !*��+,*��$!-+�#"/� ��+,*�)*.+�-2,  &�/*"!@�'"/�1*�"0"!#*#�"�#$%& '"�#"+*#�+,*�%!*3$ (-�-%!$)74��L4��?+(#*)+-�,"3$)7�()%"$#��**-@��$)*-@�*+2@�")#e !�()!*+(!)*#�()$� !'-@�-(%%&$*-@� !��*6($%'*)+�'"/�) +�%"!+$2$%"+*�$)�+,*�7!"#("+$ )�2*!*' )/�()+$&�-(2,� 1&$7"+$ )-�"!*�'*+��+ �+,*�-"+$-�"2+$ )� ��+,*�f$7,�?2,  &�O!$)2$%"&4��PLEGP�FLdLFLKNLg�?*2+$ )�88h4;;@�i$-4�?+"+(+*-��N,"%+*!�89:48;�<;=>@�i$-4�?+"+(+*-��i$-4�B*%+4� ��O(1&$2�D)-+!(2+$ )�G#'$)$-+!"+$3*�F(&*-��NFJ??�FLdLFLKNLg��?2,  &@�?+(#*)+�f")#1  j-@�G#'$)$-+!"+$3*�F(&*-��GOOFJ5LBg�;e88ekl��FL5D?LBg�le8le=m@�=e8kehk@�8e8kehl@�me9kel:@�88enel9@�he8helm@�;e8me88@�88e8ne:8@�88e8=e:;@��me8le:m@�8ele:k@�8:e8ke:k@�he98e89@�89e8he8;@�8e8ne8m@�89e8ke8n@�8e8;e8k@�;e;:e9:9:@�ne98e9:9:@��=e8me9:98�



�����������	
��	������	����
� ���������������������
�����
��������������� !" �#�!��$�%�"&'(�"&����&)�&" ��*�'��(�"�'��"��"� ���$+�"(�(,�!-� !��)�$$�����.��%�"&'�/�/*�&(��, (�'���.�0!��� !��%�"&'��(�$��"$$+����(�((�����(�*� !��$$��"$�"�'�,�� !��"$1��2.�(� ," ���(�"&�(��0!�&��)�$$����(��/(�����(("&+-� !��%�"&'�3&�(�'�� �(!"$$�*����� "� �'��&��"&'���� !���((,�1�4!��3&�(�'�� �(!"$$����(�'�&� !��/"  �&�"�'�'� �&/����0!� !�&�"�#)���"$��5�� ����(!"$$�*���"$$�'��&��.� !��/"  �&��"��*��)�( )���'�,� �$� !����6 �&��,$"&$+�(�!�',$�'��/�� ���1�7�'�&������&�,/( "���(�(!"$$�/"  �&(�&�8,�&����$��"$�"� ����*��&�(�$9�'�9�"�)�&(��"$��&�� �$�)!����)�$$���1��:;<34=;>�??@?A@BB�



 
 
 

                                 SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 
CURRICULUM and POLICY MEETING 

West De Pere District Office-400 Reid St, Suite W 
March 7, 2024 

7:30 a.m. 
 
 
 

 I. Call meeting to order- 7:30 a.m. 
 
 

 II. Curriculum items  -None 
 
 
 III. Review the following for Board adoption:  

 5127 Graduation Requirements 
 8240 Polling of Board Members (reviewed-no changes) 

  

      Reviewed for Adoption on 3/13/2024  

 IV. Review the following: 

  First Reads: 

 5005 Student Admissions 
 8116 School Board Evaluation System 
 8116 (E) School Board Evaluation Form 

Committee discussed recommended revisions   Present for First Reading on 3/13/2024 
 
 
 
  V. Next meeting date:  April 11, 2024 
 

 
VI. Adjourn meeting-  7:32 a.m. 



�����������	
��	������	����
� ��������	���	����������������������������� �!�"�����#$!!$����%��&&��&$ $'&��!"����"!�$�"������!����&!(�)��$%$��"$����%���&$ $'$&$"*�!��&&�'��"�����"*��%�"�����#$�$!"��"$��(��+�'$�"�����"$%$��"������,���%��%���!$����*�-$�(���"$&$"*�'$&&.��#��" � �����&��!�/���"�����#��"�"$��.������"��������#��"�"$������#����,,��,�$�"���'*�"�����#$�$!"��"$��0�1$&&�'����2�$����,�$���"��"���!"����"3!�$�$"$�&�����&&#��"�$��"����$!"�$�"(������ �$��!�"���&$ $'$&$"*�%�����#$!!$���!�"�%��"��$��"���!"�"�"��%�����$&������%���#,�&!��*�� ���#�!"�'��%�&&�1��(��4�������!��!��&&�"���5$!"�$�"�,��6$���"���!,��"�"$���"�����7��!$���"�!"����"!(��+�#$!!$����%�,��!��!��6���89�*���!��%�� ��!��&&�'�� �6������'*�!"�"�"������'�!���������#$�$!"��"$6��:�� #��"(��;,���,��,���1�$""����,,&$��"$���"��"���5$!"�$�"�+�#$�$!"��"��.�"�����$&������%�%�#$&$�!�1�����<,��"�"��'���#����!$���"!��%�"���!����&��$!"�$�"�1$"�$���$���1��=!�!��&&�'����#$""���"��"����!����&�1$"���"�,�*#��"��%�"�$"$��(��>"����"!�1�����6�� �$����?8"�� �����!"�"�!�1�$&������!$���"��"�@�!"�5��A����B$ ��>����&��������"$"&���"����#,&�"��?8"�� �����1$"���"�,�*#��"��%�"�$"$��(��C"����!"����"!�1���������!$���"!��%�"����$!"�$�"�����$"����"���"�$���D�$��*�$��>�,"�#'������"����!������D�$��*�$��E�����*��%�"���������"�!����&�*����������������&&���$���$!"�$�"�!����&!�%����"�&��!"��89�!����&���*!�#�!"�'��,��#$""���"����#,&�"��"���!����&�*����$��"����$!"�$�"�1$"���"�"�$"$���������� ���&�!!��%����� �!�$����!$����*(�>"����"!�1���#�6����"��%�"���!����&��$!"�$�"����������"�#��"��"����'�6����$"��$��#�*�'��,��#$""���"����#,&�"��"���!����&�*����$��"����$!"�$�"�$%�"���!"����"�1�!������!$���"��%���������&&���$��"����$!"�$�"��!��%�E�&*�?.�,��6$�$� �!�������"$���"$���$!��,,��6���'*����#$�$!"��"$��(��D���$ �������"�����<���� ��!"����"!�1$&&�'���&&�1���"���""����!����&!�1$"���"�,�*#��"��%�"�$"$����,��6$����!����!"����"!�������!$�$� �1$"���$!"�$�"���!$���"!.�����$��"�����!���%�%���$ ��!"����"!.��,�!!�!!�"����,,��,�$�"��6$!�!�������6����#$�$!"��"$6���,,��6�&(��F��7��!$���"�!"����"!�"��"���6��'�����,,��6���%���,�'&$��!����&��,�������&&#��"�-@$!���!$���+�"�8G0����"�$"$���1�$6�������"��#�6��������!��(�?8?(HI.�@$!(�>"�"!(�-@$!���!$��+�"�??G0�1$&&�'����&&�1���"���""����!����&!�1$"���"�,�*#��"��%�"�$"$��(��JKL+J�MKDKMKFNKO��>��"$���??H(?I.�??H(?IP.�?8?(GG.�?8?(H?.�?8?(HI�-?0�@$!���!$��>"�"�"�!��NMC>>�MKDKMKFNKO�P???(9Q�7�M�&�"$��!�$,�1$"��A�$6�"��>����&!.�P99R�7�>"����"�M�!$����*.��P99H�7�A�'&$��>����&�C,���K���&&#��"��+5CA�K5O�?8/H/G9��MK)4>K5O�Q/8?/G8.�??/?R/HS.�??/8?/SR.�??/?H/SS.�Q/8?/98.�?9/?H/9G.�S/8?/8989�



�����������	
��	������	����
� �����������������
�������	�������	����������� ��!�"#�$%�&�'%""�(��)�*+"�$� �%&�$���,�""�'%&-�����./��01��2%.$�%)$�3%..%�&4���� �5��".���1��6)���"����� �3��$%&-��71��8�"%)9��& �8"�&&%&-��21������ ��& �6#+��%&$�& �&$��:1��6)���"�8��-��*.��;1��6)���"�7�**#&%$9�<�"�$%�&.��51��;%&�&)���=1��8��.�&&�"�<�"�$%�&.��:�)���>#�.$%�&��%$�*��.��#" �(����&.'��� ���&�.$"9��& �)��)?.�.��#" �(��+"�)� �%&�$����++��+�%�$���(�@�.�'�%)��(�.$� �.)�%(��$���(��� A.�+��.�&$��+���$%�&��)�*+"�$� ��1�B,���(��� �*�*(���%.�#&.#�����,��&��!�"#�$%�&�%$�*C����)��)?��$��9��.��#" ��.�"�)$��(��#.� �%&��$���DE�� �$��F(.��!�G��(�@��)��%)�1��0$�$���)�&)"#.%�&��,���)��.�)$%�&�)�**�&$.�*�9�(��*� �1������%& %!% #�"��!�"#�$%�&.�'%""�(���.#**��%H� ��$�(#"�$� ��&���.)���.���$���& �$������� �'%""����!%�'��""�����.��1��%&�'�%)����.#"$.��,�$���$�""9�%& %)�$��%*+��!�*�&$�%.�&�� � 1��8��-��..�$�'�� .��&&#�"�-��".�'%""��".��(�� %.)#..� ��& ���!%�'� � #�%&-�$����!�"#�$%�&�.�..%�&1��0&9�%$�*.��)%$� �'%$��"�..�$��&�� �>#�$���% �&$%,%� ��.�%*+��!�*�&$�&�� � ��C�'%""���>#%���,#�$�����)�&.% ���$%�&�,���(��� �-��"� �!�"�+*�&$1��7<F66�<:;:<:E7:/���F0<2�:I0JK0�BFE�LMNNO���F0<2�3:3�:<�6:J;L:I0JK0�BFEL�MNNP�Q:RS��02F8�:2/�T4NU4MV��<:IB6:2/�NN4NO4VWC�N4NX4WXC�R4NU4WX�



 

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WEST DE PERE 8116(E) 
SCHOOL BOARD EVALUATION FORM 

 
 
 
Use the following rating scale and check the appropriate box: 

1 - Excellent 
2 - Meets Expectations 
3 - Improvement Needed (must include explanation)  
N - Need to Observe 

Comments can may also be written below each statement section. 

A. DISTRICT MISSION/BOARD STRATEGIC PLAN 

1. The board priorities are focused on improving student achievement. 

 
1 

 
2 

 
3 

 
N 

2. The district has a clearly stated and lived vision and mission. 
    

3. The board has engaged in the necessary activities to accomplish its priorities for the year. 
    

4. The board implements an ongoing planning process. 
    

Comments: 
    

B. SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 

1. The board projects a positive and courteous attitude and image to all present. 

    

2. The board builds trust through open and direct communication. 
    

3. The board models character and integrity in the performance of duties and responsibilities. 
    

4. The board establishes and maintains a high level of honesty, credibility, truthfulness, and 
avoids conflicts of interest. 

    

 
5. The board has specific policies which govern the development of the board agenda, the 

formal meeting procedure, including the hearing of delegations and citizens. 

    

6. Meetings are scheduled at regular times and locations, with sufficient notice to encourage 
participation of board members, employees, press, and community. 

    

7. The Superintendent and board chairman prepare the agenda and back-up materials. The 
materials are received prior to the meeting with sufficient time for individual study and 
preparation. 

    

8. The board chairman begins meetings on time, provides orderly procedures, clarifies 
agenda items, and summarizes discussions and motions before a vote is taken. 

    



 

B. SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 

9. School board meetings discuss items related to the educational program and the priority 
of student achievement, with professional staff invited to address the board on programs 
of interest. 

1 2 3 N 

10. Policy adoption, or items which are complex, controversial, or new issues, are first listed 
for discussion with action requested at future meetings. 

    

11. The board uses its time to devote to matters pertaining to policy, planning and 
evaluation and does not needlessly use time discussing administrative matters. 

    

12. Board members exchange ideas in an honest issue-oriented debate and abide by decisions 
made by the board as a whole. 

    

13. After the meetings, news releases are given to the media and report of the meeting 
is provided to the staff. 

    

14. Visitors to board meetings are made to feel welcome and provided 
information. 

    

15. The board promotes mutual respect by encouraging open minded exchange of 
ideas and opinions in a conscientious, courteous manner. 

 
 

   

Comments:     

C. POLICY AND PLANNING 
 

1. The board maintains a comprehensive, codified, and up-to-date policy manual.  The 
board keeps as a focus, the district mission and uses achievement data when making 
decisions. 

1 2 3 N 

2. The board involves staff, students, and community when necessary. 
    

3. The board receives policy recommendations from the Superintendent and does not 
adopt policies without a thorough study and a first and second reading at board 
meetings. 

    

4. Policies are reviewed and updated on an on-going basis for need and effectiveness. 
Additions/deletions are made to conform to current laws, trends, and issues. 

    

5. The board adopts policies based on what is best for the students and assigns 
implementation and evaluation of policy to the administrative staff. 

    

6. The board guides and supports policy decision making and avoids micro-managing the 
operation of the school district. 

    

 
7. Policy contains the school system’s Mission and Belief Statements, philosophy of 

education, and a process for long-and short-range planning, including the 
development of system wide priorities and objectives. 

    



 

C. POLICY AND PLANNING  

8. The district has a clearly stated and lived vision and mission. 

1 2 3 N 

9. District priorities are focused on improving student achievement. 
    

10. The board is actively involved in creating the strategic plan. 
    

11. The board has engaged in the necessary activities to accomplish its priorities for the year. 
    

12. The board supports positively the pursuing of established priorities. 
    

13. The board implements an ongoing planning process. 
    

14. The Board is involved in the monitoring of the strategic plan. 
    

15. The Board responds effectively and timely to outcomes of the strategic planning process. 
    

16. The Board honors national, state, and local laws and regulations. 
    

Comments:     

D. THE BOARD AND THE SUPERINTENDENT 
 

1. The board provides comparable compensation for the highest level administrative 
position in the school system. 

1 2 3 N 

2. Budgetary provision is made and encouragement is given for the professional growth 
of the Superintendent. 

    

3. The board has an annual, systematic process for the evaluation of the Superintendent 
and job description. 

    

4. Areas of controversy and conflict are discussed openly with the Superintendent.  The 
board and Superintendent disagree agreeably. 

    

5. The Superintendent recognizes the governance duties which belong to the board;  the 
board recognizes the administrative duties which belong to the administrator. 

    

6. The board directs communication and questions concerning the school system to the 
Superintendent and not to other administrative personnel, unless requested to do so by 
the Superintendent. 

    



 

D. THE BOARD AND THE SUPERINTENDENT  

7. A working relationship of mutual trust, respect, and honesty exists between the board 
and Superintendent.  Criticism of either is done in private. 

1 2 3 N 

8. The board and Superintendent keep each other informed of current issues and no 
surprises occur at board meetings. 

    

9. The Superintendent and Board provide an operational program to acquaint new school 
board members with essential information needed to carry out their duties. 

 
 

10. The Superintendent and administrative staff continually update board members on new and 
current progress and operations of the school system. 

 
 

11. Inservice activities are provided in the school budget and are made available to school 
board members. 

 
12. Resources of related organizations (DPI, WASB, WASDA) are utilized when 

information is of value to school board members. 

    

Comments:     

E. THE SCHOOL PROGRAM 
 

1. The board of education is continually made aware of the curriculum, organizational, 
and personnel requirements of DPI and State of Wisconsin Statutes. 

 
1 

 
2 

 
3 

 
N 

2. The professional staff--and community, when appropriate--are actively involved in 
developing the curriculum of the school system. 

    

3. The board has an established process, defined in policy, for the evaluation of the 
curriculum and receives reports on the instructional program from the school staff and 
uses achievement data when making decisions. 

    

4. Curriculum decisions are based upon what is best for students with the priority being 
student achievement and not upon pressure from special interest groups. 

    

5. The board attempts to keep up-to-date on the school program by attendance at 
workshops and reading of professional journals and books. 

    

6. An effective staff development and in-service program, focusing on the improvement of 
instruction, is in operation. 

    

7. The board provides adequate physical facilities for the school program. 
    

Comments:     



 

F . SCHOOL-COMMUNITY RELATIONS 

1. The board projects a positive and courteous attitude and image to the staff, students, and   
community. 

1 2 3 N 

2.   The board has adopted a comprehensive school-community relations policy which authorizes an 

official spokesman for the board. Selected school personnel are assigned to release information and 

to communicate school activities, programs, and items of interest to the public. 

    

3.       The board promotes community partnerships to enhance learning and achievement.     

4. Citizens participation in the schools is encouraged and citizen advisory committees are 
utilized, when appropriate. 

    

5. The board policies facilitate parent and community engagement. 
    

6. Media coverage is encouraged at board meetings and information concerning school 
programs and operations is routinely disseminated to the media. 

    

7. The board provides support and is involved with the PTO, various community groups, 
and other elected officials and advocates for students with local, state, and federal 
policymakers. 

    

8. Board members base decisions on what is best for the entire community and do not 
represent special districts or special interests group. 

    

Comments:     

G. FINANCE 
 

1.      The board has policies which insure efficient methods for purchasing of supplies and 
equipment for proper bookkeeping procedures, for adequate insurance coverage, and 
for investing of school funds. 

 
1 

 
2 

 
3 

 
N 

2. The board is aware of the financial base of the community, provides the best 
educational program from available funds, and ensures that the budget is based on 
achievement priorities. 

    

3. The board requires the administration to actively seek alternative funding sources 
such as federal title money, job training partnerships , and grants that promote the 
alignment of resources for district initiatives. 

    

4. The community is kept aware of the financial status of the school system, and the 
board seeks and secures additional funding, when needed. 

    

5. Long-range financial planning considers building site, functional uses of school 
buildings, and equipment, furniture, and plant maintenance. 

    



 

H. PERSONNEL RELATIONS 
 

1. The board maintains a harmonious and working relationship with employees of the 
school system through a communication system that focuses on improving learning 
and achievement. 

1 2 3 N 

2. The board solicits the Superintendent's recommendation in the employment, non- 
renewal, and dismissal of school employees. 

    

3. Personnel policies provide clear guidelines for employment, employee grievances, and 
employee benefits. 

    

4. An effective evaluation system is in use for all employees, including the 
Administrative staff. 

    

5. A staff development program provides assistance in improving instructional practices 
and for employees professional growth experiences. 

    

6. The board provides comparable salaries for their employees. 
    

7. The board maintains a professional climate with staff, characterized by mutual respect, 
including in times of controversy. 

    

8. The board provides feedback and evaluation to the Superintendent through regular 
communication and through the formal review process. 

    

Comments:     

 

 
 
 
ADOPTED: 11/15/90 
REVISED: 8/19/93, 3/17/94, 9/21/95, 2/17/03, 5/11/10, 4/16/15, 12/14/2022 



����������	�
����	���	��������	�����	�������������	�
��	������������������������������	���	�������������������������� ����!



���������	
���������������������������� �!"����#$�% �"��&�$ �'�����(")* �"�+,-./0-,0�1234-5,0.6742-�82976386:�7;43<24�=>?�-2.<,/0 @
�A��BAC��D���E�� F"�G�%"����� �!"�����(�$H��G$�!IG�!���G *�*�G��&�'"�$����#$"#�$"��������*��'��!$$"���( �G�!#���"*J� K!$�L��!*� *�#&��� �I�)!�I"�M�� N"& �"�O�L�$N�& P �I�#$��"**"*J� Q!&� #&"�*��H"G�&�"$*�( �G ���!$�� *�$ ����$"� �%�&%"�� ���!$�� *�$ ��R*�#&��� �IJ

STSU�F *���* ������ST�N�H"*��!N"$�!*��G��I"*�$"&�� �I����"�$&'�& �"$��'�VWXYUZ� �*�$!�� ��M��!$$ �!&!NM��**"**N"��*M����� ��"$%"�� ��*M��*�("&&��*��"��G"$�& �"�* �I�����#$"#�$�� ��J



������������	���
������
�������
�����������	���
�

� ����������������������� ����� ������������� �������� !"��#����$��%���"�#�%�����#��� &��������"����#�'���( ��)� *���$"���+�$"��#���� ,��)�"�)����������)���� ,��)�"�)��������� (���������� -��#����."���+



����������	
������
����������������
��	
�	�������
�

���������������� !���!�"��#$%���$&�#$'&��(�)�'����(�*  $  �$�! �+$� "�'��#$'&��(�+�'� �,'���-�."!�/�'!�"� �0'��-�1�!$�'�-�#$�$&�'!�"��+�'��2�&�(�'&$�+�"�"!�"��+"���-



���������	
������� ������������������������������������������ ��������!��"��"��#�$��������%��������&������#�����'��������'��������������������()� *�������"������+���������%����"������$���,�-./�0+������&���������& ������������1�������"�2���#,345��6� *���'��������'����������+���������"���� ������#�+��'�������������#�"����������#��"����$����������%�����++��#�#����������7����"���89:,��;�����������"�������'����������#��"���%$�����������%�<*=>--*?8*8����������,�� @

A
��5�B���C��D�E�
B� =�+�����#�� ����������%������������������������������#�2������� ������������%������2������������ ��� F�����������������#����+�����%�!���"���#������������������������������������������#��������!���������,� F����������������� ������������������������ �������� :+���+����#����������%�������"���������#�������+������%����"������$������#���"����������&2���#�����'��������'����������,
6��GH�GI�6���H��3��I�3G3J�KLM�



���������	
���������������������������������� �!"!#$ %&'()*+�,+-*+&./)0�0&'1+..)'2-,�*+(+,'03+24�1'&�0&)25)0-,.�-2*�&+-*)26�.0+5)-,).4.�789$ %&'()*+�0&'1+..)'2-,�*+(+,'03+24�1'&�-,,�4+-5/+&.�789�:/'�4+-5/�&+-*)26�.;),,. <

=
��>�?���@��A�B�
?$ C'.4�,+-*+&.�:),,�/-(+�4/+�,+-*+&./)0�4&-)2)26�5'30,+4+*�DE�4/+�+2*�'1�4/).�.5/'',�E+-&�4/&'F6/�0-&4)5)0-4)'2�)2�4/+�GHIJ�K�,)4+&-5E�-5-*+3EL$ M+-5/+&�4&-)2)26�'04)'2�/-.�D++2�.+,+54+*�NG'O�J5-*+3EP�-2*�0,-22+*�N4/&++�5'/'&4.�4'�-,,':�1'&�4+-5/+&�5/')5+P$ Q),,�5&+-4+�-�.E.4+3�1'&�2+:�.4-11�4'�D+�4&-)2+*�-.�4/+E�-&+�/)&+*�-14+&�4/+�)2)4)-,�4&-)2)26�).�5'30,+4+*L
�R�>STU����STSTU�V�W��R��XR�A�Y�ZR�>R�A



���������	
������� ������������������������������������������� ������! "#$%����&'��()! *#$%����&'��+),*� -���������������'��� �������������&'����.������/��'��"+0�����������12���%��3�&'����.����������� ���� ������� ��'&��%���#����������"2���%��'&� �����4���'����� ������5.��� 6

7
��8�9���:��;�<�
9� =������������� �����'� ������� ���������� �'���� =�������� ��������������������'���'���&'���������'��� ������������ =����&'�����>�������� ����' ������&'����������?���5.����?�&����%��'��@ ���'��3�����'�����������������
�A�8BCD��;;A;;EAC�;FGHIJJIJH�KLKMNKO�PQRSST�UGVW��



���������	
������� ������������������������������� !��"#���"�$���%�&'(��������������������������)�������"����)�#��� * +�"��,��"�����"-�"�%����$�����,�����"��"-���#���* .�%�"-���#���/�����������%����$��0���"����* 1"��"������"-���#���/�������"��������)�#������"��#���"��-����"-���#�����)-��,������� ��,�����"���)���2����* ���,����)����"�������"�3���"��������$�������"* 4�"���56�%��2�������"��,��"���7���"���������"�����#���/���������� 8

9
��:�;���<��=�>�
;� ?������"�$���-����)���7���)�#����������������������$���"�7���������������������������� .�,������"���������������������������"�0���"��"-�����������@�#)��0$��
AB�=9C�D��B�:ECF�AD�CGHIJKKJKI�LMLNOLP�QRSTTU�VHWX�



���������	
������� ���������������������������������� ����������������������!��!�"�����������#���$%���&���'�����#��������(��������)������ *�)��������������)���+��)���������)#�������)&��,����)���!��&+����)����������,��)���+��������������!��!���-�����������'��#��������)&��,������#���.��������������/&��#��������(���� *�)�������'��(������������������#��)#���)�������)���'��&���-��+���)�����!���'��(�������/�����#��)�((�������)�������'��&���-���0��������������������������������))�((���������'����������.��#�)#���)�������)���'��&���-�� 1
2
��3�4���5��6�7�
4� 8��������/���#����)���+���)�����!��������'���������/����&+�'���'�(��&�����9)���������)��)��

:�;<=>�?2�<:<���<2?6@ABCDDCDB�EFEGHEI�JKLMMN�OAPQ�



���������	
������� ����������������������������� !����� ��!�����"����� ��"�#"�$�%��$����� �� � ���������&"��'(� &������)�$���$������*+���,�����,�-��)�./��'('/0 1����$��2� ������ �������#���� ���3$� 40 1����$��2�53,$����6� ������ �7!��$�"����������$������� 0 1����$��2� ������ �2�$�7!��� ��"�������"������$�2�$$���7� �������� ������$� ��� ��2����,�� ��"��  �  ����0 1��� ��2����,�� ��"��  �  ������ �� 89

:
��;�<���=��>�?�
<� ��$�"��$��2�@�$$�"�����7�������$� ��� �����2�$�2�$����A��,���������� !��,���$��� �$�"�����������2�$�$���$���,�����*+B
C��DE�DF�C���E��CGC;F��F:H�ID�H�J��CI:��FHK



���������	
������� ��������������������������� �!����������"#�$�%��"�$�!����&������'�(�#������(����"��%��$������"#���(��)���"����������*� +���$�%��"�$�������������'�(�#��������(�%���,���"#����$�"��������"#����"-���$��������.%�������/0 ���)����$�%��"�����(��"��"$�)���"$��%����"���$��)���$-����#��$$���"�����"#�1�$%�����$������������������$��!���2���"� 0 ���)����$�%��"�����(��"��"$�)��$%����������"#����#����%"�����(����$����$����#�������)���0 3���! �����"���������#�)����"������"#��(����(����(�$�"����,��������$�"��������"#����"����(���$�������"��!�$��)���$��"��$%�����$����)����* 44

5
��6�7���8��9�:�
7� ;��������������� �<�$����"������������!������$������$�� ;��������������"��!����"��"$�)��$%����������"#����#����1��"��"$�)��$��)���$�'�(�#������"��<� �"�
=�6�>��6?��?�6@A>�B�5C5�@5A



���������	
�	�
�

������������������������������������������� ����!������������"���#$��%����%�������������������%�&'("�)*�&'("�+*�,-�*�����."(&,������!����������������� ����������� �� ��������������%�����/!���0��������!1�� 2��!����!3



��������������	
����������
����������������������������	
�����	������	
������������������������
��������� ����!����"�#������� �����$�������%&''((()(�%��)
��'�*���'	�����"	
����



��������������	��
������������������������������������������������ �������!�������"��#$����������%�&%����'������#����������#�����#$�(���$#��()��#���#**����������������(+�,#��)�%��������*��������(��$��%($���(�����������������#$�(����(��#��$�������+��!��%����%-��%�*�*�(�������&��.�������)����%���(�"����$#������(-�$��(�����.�/������"����������)������()+� ��%�-���%��'�#���)�������(�'�'�#���%*��'�%($���)�����������(�'���(����#����"�����*������������%������'�#����#$�(��+��0�����%�����%�����(��()�(���(���%���()�%($��(����*�(�+�0�������($����������)����%���(��"����$1����%���%���$����(���*��������*�(�*#*��(����*�(��������%���*%'�/����%(����$+�2����%�����#��1�'�#�.����/����(�%���$�/'������#**����������������������(�����'�#������$��(�%�$������(����%��+�� ��$���#��/���������&���%('��(���*%���(����3#�����(����%��"%��(���%($4����)#%�$�%(��*%'��%&����)%�$�()��#��"��)�%*+�0��%�.%'�1����'�#��%&��%�3#�����(�������(���(���)%�$�()��#���#**����������"��)�%*�"��%�����(�%��5��6�����(�6�%�(1��#**������������������5�--�%�(7.$"�$+��*�����89:;<==>?@;A>�B@=:=��C��(�6�#�)��1��#**����������������%�'5��#**��������7.$"�$+��*�����89:;<D:E?@9;;�B=@;;��F���%$$����(%���(���*%���(�"��%���&����5�����"�544...+.$"�$+��*4$�������4�#**��?������+��*��GGG!��%����(�'���)������'�#������$������(����#����"�����*���%*�+GGG��H�IJ	��K�J�L��M�L	�K���NO��M���L�P��	QKRS�TM�J���LQS�����U��������(-�.����(���/��%&%��%/���#(�����������*�+��H�IJ	��K�J�L����	�	�K��ON���M���L�P��	QKRS�TM�J��VW��S�������+���#�������%���()�%($�"�%((�()�(��$��0X�,YZ�CY[�\,��]Ĉ2��]0�2,\��_0\�,__Z]�0F�C]��̀2�+�



��������������	�
���������������������������������������������������� �����!	��!��"�#�"�$���%&��'()$�*�	������'�%������+�,�-�	,!������.//,0�����1�2�+�,�-�	,!����	��&&&#&34�3#'%���55555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555555��678� �9:;;<=�>?@:A:?�B;C�DE:�F7B?C�7G�HC@IBD<7;��J?7K8��L<M:�>7NBOIPQMR�S==7I<BD:�T?<;I<UBOVW>�9<?:ID7?��9BD:8��LB?IE�XR�YZYW��[:8� �W>�\GG]̂<D:�_7;D?BID=��S;;@BOOQ�N:�?:̀<:N�7@?�I7;D?BID=�N<DE�DE:�7GG]=<D:�W>�O7IBD<7;=a��S=�N:�U?:UB?:�G7?�DE:�YZYW]YZYX��=IE77O�Q:B?�N:�N7@OC�O<M:�D7�I7;D<;@:�7@?�UB?D;:?=E<U=�N<DE�H;I7KUB==�_E<OC�_B?:�_:;D:?�B;C��><CC<:�_7OO:A:�_E<OC�_B?:�_:;D:?a��TO:B=:�G<;C�DE:�G7OO7N<;A�I7;D?BID=�G7?�Q7@?�?:̀<:Na��6EB;M�Q7@R��L<M:�>7NBOIPQM�



����������	
���
�����	
���������������������������������������������� !"�##��"�� �$��"%�&'&(��)*�*+,-./+0�1++./-�23450637��89�����:�;
��9����<�;�=��>�	
��?�@�9
�A�B;9?�����C���	
CD�9
	��;D�
����EE��
C9�
?��
��;

�9D�
���F����;9�>���
;G���HB��G�9G��
CD�9
�I�;D��	��89	
�
C
��J�
��
�����
�;������@�	K���;�K�LC��	
CD�9
	�J�����;:���
���9
��;�
�J�
�������G�������C�
��	A��ME������;�������EE��
C9�
��	A�;9D�;

�9D�J��=	��E	��9����;D��	��E�;9D���BBC9�
?��9G;G�B�9
K��N3O-./�177O.��P;��?������A��E���;��HDC�;
��9��Q�;�����;
�>�B���=�P���=��H��B�9
;�?�������A��;	�:��9�9;B�D��;�RSRT�U��D�9�FEE���V���E��9
K��P�9G�;
C�;
��9	W��)X�YZ.O-�[4Z7��@�	K�V�
�\	����	
�G�;D����;		���ME����D�	E;���;9D�G����G?��;
�
���<;���J���;9�
;��CBK��]*�̂_05.+̀_OO�[3,4/_a./+���
CD�9
b;
���
�	����B���?:���>�EE�;9D�
����@�DD�����������;B���
�G�
��������;��C9A��C9����D�G;B������:;	=�
:;��K��@;9?��;9	���;B��
��J;
���
��B��E�;?�cb�9bc�:;	=�
:;�������;�	��
�;
�;�
��E�?��d��e*�X4._+Zf.�g.0Zh/0���C��9G�
�������:�;�?���;		�	Ai
��G�;D��	��;j���:��9���;D�9G�;:�C
��9	��
	�;9D�
�����	C�E��	�9G��:��;j���	KQ��?�
��9�C	�D�>�M:CG	�;9D����;
�D��E�;?G��C9D	�����
��BK�

�]*�g,0+�*7_450�_/-�*a_4+0�XO,̀��Q�����C:�E;�
���E;
�D��9�
����<��J9�P�C9
?�>�B��<C��D��	��RSRT�<;�=?;�D�U�
;J;?��P�9
�	
K�Q��?�
��=�����	
��9�
���E��E��\	����������;
�G��?�;9D�	���9D��j��;����;9D�������j�D�9�J��
���	�;	�
������E��k�	K��)*�YY1�lY,+,4.�Y_4a.40�3m�1a.4Zn_o��p;
��9;��qqF���=�J;	�q�:�C;�?��rsbRcK�Q������:�;
��qqF��;D�
��B�D��D��		�CE�D;?	�;9D�;�
�j�
��	�����	
;����;9D�	
CD�9
	K��C���;	t�E;u;B;�D;?A��D��		���=��;���JE�=�A���;99������D;?A����������
�:�������;
	A�;�
�;������:��;=�;	
A�;9D�B�j���9�G�
K��)Xv�1a.4Zn_/�)._4+�1003nZ_+Z3/��P�9G�;
C�;
��9	�
��I�;B�@����B�@�	K��>�:�\	�c�D�G�;D����;		K�>�	�9;B��J;	��D�;J9�
��J�9�;�;�B������B�
����FB����;9�>�;�
�F		���;
��9������;�	�9G��wrSS�DC��9G��C������9
�x�D	�>�;�
��P�;���9G�K�I�;B�J;	�;�	���C��
�E���C9D�;�	���	������J�D���;�	�9G��j����wrRSSK��y/Zh6+0�3m�X3O,a ,̀0�y/3zO.-h.�X3/+.0+��Hj��?�?�;��
���x9�G�
	����P��CB:C	����D�;��x9�J��DG��P�9
�	
��9�
���;��;	�����E����9G�;9D��@;
������G�;D�	�ib{�
���CG��C
�E;�
���E;
�9G��<��J9�P�C9
?�������	K��QJ��@�DD�����������	
CD�9
	�E�;��D��9�
���
�E�iK��P�9G�;
C�;
��9	�
����;j�D�������	�c�D�E�;����9�@;
��;9D�T
��E�;����9���E����9G���9�	�A�;9D�
���8	;;��������	�r	
�E�;������9�	���9�@;
�K�



��������������	
����������������������������	��������	��������������� ������������������	�������!�����""������	�����#���$����#���������%��	
�����"����	����$�&�	���#����	���������
�	'����"�������	�����%�������	�����	��	����������	������������������$����
�������	���(��)*+,-�)+./01��23������������ �����"���		"�����	������4������4���
�$�5��#������� ���#�����#�����	�$�5�����������6���	�����789::�%����"�	���;�6�"	���<	����	�(���1=>?**@ABCD+1�E*FF�G.@@H1=��I��
���J�������6K���������������<���#�������������6�������#���������	�	���6 �����""������$��<�	��������������6��������#�%�	���������6 �����""���"��6���	������������6������6���������L"��������	%%�������������%����� �	��	�
$��B,M1>C�N-,/>��&���<	����	����"���������%��O���	��P�;OQ��;%%	���%����������%��6������#�����������	���	������	
	������""	�
�
�����	���������������%�72R�R::$�S�����#	��� ��������������������	
	������"��%����� �	��	�
�#�	��	���������������#	�����#���%�������$��B>-*/01-��*//1T>H*/=�N-,/>��&����	���	������ �����#����������������
���������	����U�����	���������������%�7VWV�W9X$�&�	��
�����	������	
���������""������%������������6���""�����	�	����������	����������	���	��#	��$��Y./@-,�Y**+�B+,Z��;��S� $�8[�������%������	���	��\	 ���6��I��	�]&������
6�5���
���	����"�	��	�����"����������������&������&����������������̂��	�����4� �	�I�����$����������������������������������
6��	"������������#	�����������%����������8:�������	���	��$�O���<���_�������������̀�	�_�����������6��a��""�����̂		�J�� ��������������	"����������$�5��#����������b����������������
�������	
����%����� ����	��(�

���cY��)-1=1/>,>H*/=�,/@��@ZH/H=>-,>*-�*M�>d1��e1,-��?,-@������������� ������%�����<��������4����\	 ���6�&�����"�����������������<	����	��������	�����I��	���f�&������
6�����	��	���P<�I&�Q����%������	���I���$�4��������	����	������g��������6�\	 ���6��4���	���4��
����	�
��&���5�"����%����	%		����5�����	
������������	���������	�
���S��	�6��	���	����	
	������%��6�̂	
��������̀�6��������̀��_����%g���L"���	�
�����������������$�5�����	�	������$�O������\���#������
�	'����������<�I&�����	�	����������%�����h����%��� �	�
������"	����%��������	 ���	��$�����
�������	�������$�\��(��i-11@*Z�E*.=1����
���"��%�<�������4�������%%����� ��������� ����#��_	�
�������6�#	�������S����������������
	����������	����6���""���$�S�������������	�	��������S�����������������S� ����6�8R������_	_��%%����	��������6���	�	��$�I��$�\��'��I��$�����	���b�������I��$�a��"��������I��$�<���_������#	����	����������
����	������������� ��_���"��6�
�����������	�"�6� �	���������	����	"��#	�������S�������������������	�6$��jFT*ZH/0��k1/>=��l� �I����2Xb�9bRgV:�4Ib�<���#����I���������	�����l� �I����23b�RbRgX9�4I�I	�������������������#�	��������������l� ��"�	��2[b8:�I��I��	�����mnop�qrpsst��uvwnrxt��	�������	
�����������	���	����l� ��"�	��88b�XgV:4Ib�<���#��������������L�����
��'��




